

Profile Summary

I obtained my PhD in Finance from Monash University (World Rank: 40; [USNews.com](#)) on August 4, 2022. I gained unique experiences working in academia and industry over the last 12 years as a research consultant, research analyst, finance manager, and teaching associate. I completed my PhD coursework, MSc, MBA, and BBA with High Distinction (80%+) and won seven merit-based awards and scholarships. I have engaged in interdisciplinary collaborative research with professors from 12 leading universities. As a lead researcher and first author, I have seven publications (two A*), one R&R (A*), and two (total: four) under-review papers (A* and A).

Research & Teaching Interests

Applied Finance Corporate, International, & Behavioral Finance; Financial Institutions, Markets, & Economics; Investments

Education

Dec 2018 – Jul 2022	PhD , Finance	CGPA: 3.89/4.0 (81.3%)	Monash University, Australia (AACSB Accredited)
Sep 2015 – May 2017	MSc , Islamic Finance	CGPA: 3.62/4.0 (80.0%)	INCEIF University, Malaysia (AACSB Accredited)
Jun 2010 – Nov 2010	CMA , Cost & Mgt. Accounting	1 of 5 Parts Completed	Institute of Cost & Mgt. Accountants of Bangladesh
Jun 2009 – May 2010	MBA , Finance & Banking	CGPA: 3.83/4.0 (\pm 80%)	Intl. Islamic University Chittagong, Bangladesh
Mar 2005 – Jun 2009	BBA , Finance & Banking	CGPA: 3.54/4.0 (\pm 82%)	Intl. Islamic University Chittagong, Bangladesh

Employment History

Dec 2018 – Apr 2022	Teaching Associate , Commercial Banking & Finance	Monash University
Dec 2018 – Apr 2022	Doctoral Researcher , Finance	Monash University
Mar 2018 – Nov 2018	Research Analyst , Industry Research	WritersKnot LLC.
Jan 2017 – May 2017	Teaching Assistant , Research Method. in Econ. & Fin.	INCEIF University (unofficially)
May 2016 – May 2017	Research Assistant , Finance	INCEIF University
Feb 2016 – Oct 2017	Research Consultant , Academic	Independent Consultant
Apr 2014 – Mar 2015	Assistant Manager , Finance & Accounts	Multi Freight Ltd. (Novo Group)
Feb 2013 – Jan 2014	Manager , Finance & Business Operations	Crescent Automobiles Ltd.
May 2011 – Jun 2012	Senior Executive , Accounts	Windmill Group (Corporate Office)
Aug 2010 – May 2011	Junior Executive , Advertisement	The Independent (BEXIMCO Group)
Mar 2009 – Jun 2009	Intern , General Banking, Accounts & Foreign Exchange	Jamuna Bank Ltd.
Jan 2005 – Aug 2010	Teacher , Mathematics, English, and Science	StudCare by Tanin

Teaching Experience

BFW2401–Commercial Banking & Finance	<ul style="list-style-type: none">Helped design teaching and course materials and graded essays and exams for over three yearsUpdated tutorials, assignments, and slides; supervised the exam centers of 375 bachelor-level students
QM5334/6334–Research Method. in Econ. & Fin.	<ul style="list-style-type: none">Conducted classes, including problem-solving sessions and tutorials, for 35 Master's and PhD studentsFacilitated statistical demonstrations, technical support, and discussions of key modules and concepts
Mathematics, English & Science	<ul style="list-style-type: none">Tutored nearly 20 students in both Bangla and English at junior and high school levels for six yearsSupported students in their learning of local and British curricula: NCTB, Bangladesh and IGCSE, UK

Peer-Reviewed Publications (Selected)

Journal Article	Tanin, T. I. , Sarker, A., Brooks, R. & Do, H. X. (2022). “Does oil impact gold during COVID-19 and three other recent crises?” <i>Energy Economics</i> , 108, 105938. (ABDC: A* SJR: Q1)
Journal Article	Tanin, T. I. , Sarker, A., Hammoudeh, S. & Shahbaz, M. (2021). “Do volatility indices diminish gold's appeal as a safe haven to investors before and during the COVID-19 pandemic?” <i>Journal of Economic Behavior and Organization</i> , 191, 214–235. (ABDC: A* SJR: Q1)
Journal Article	Tanin, T. I. , Sarker, A. & Brooks, R. (2021). “Do currency exchange rates impact gold prices? New evidence from the ongoing COVID-19 period.” <i>International Review of Financial Analysis</i> , 77, 101868. (ABDC: A SJR: Q1)

- Journal Article **Tanin, T. I.**, Ahmad, A. U. F. & Muneeza, A. (2021). “[Shariah-compliant equities and Shariah screening: Need for convergence of ethical screening of stocks with Shariah screening.](#)” *International Journal of Emerging Markets*, Ahead-of-print. (ABDC: **B** | SJR: **Q2**)
- Book Chapter **Tanin, T. I.**, Ahmad, A. U. F. & Farooq, M. O. (2021). “[What determines bank profitability? Empirical evidence from Turkish banking sector.](#)” In: Azid, T. et al. (Eds.), *Monetary Policy, Islamic Finance, and Islamic Corporate Governance: An International Overview*, Emerald, Bingley, UK, 247–265. (≡ ABDC: **B**)
- Journal Article **Tanin, T. I.**, Mobin, M. A., Ng, A., et al. (2019). “[How does microfinance prosper? An analysis of environmental, social and governance context.](#)” *Sustainable Development*. 27(6), 1001-1022. (SJR: **Q1**)
- Conference Proceeding **Tanin, T. I.**, Mobin, M. A., Ng, A. & Dewandaru, G. (2017). “[How does microfinance prosper? An analysis of ESG context.](#)” *Asia-Pacific Applied Economics Association Conference Proceedings (Australia)*, ISSN 2208-6765, 229-264. (Chief Editor: Paresh Narayan, Co-editor, *Economic Modelling*: ABDC: **A** | SJR: **Q1**)
- Revise & Resubmit (PhD¹)** **Tanin, T. I.**, Hasanov, A., Shaiban, M. & Brooks, R. “Risk transmission from the oil market to Islamic and conventional banks in oil-dependent and non-oil-dependent countries.” (1st PhD Essay) *Energy Economics*, Revised & Submitted on September 30, 2022 (ABDC: **A*** | SJR: **Q1**)

Thesis and Dissertation (Peer-Reviewed)

- Doctoral Thesis **Tanin, T. I.** (2022). “[Essays on Oil Markets, Dual Banking System, and Black Swan Events.](#)” *Doctoral Thesis*, School of Business, Faculty of Business and Economics, **Monash University**, Australia.
Supervisors: (1) Dr. Mohammed Shaiban (Finance); **(2)** Dr. Akram Hasanov (Econometrics and Business Statistics); **(3)** Dr. Habibur Rahman (Economics; Curtin University, Australia); and **(4)** Professor Robert Brooks (Econometrics and Business Statistics)
- Master’s Dissertation **Tanin, T. I.** (2017). “[Does Environment, Social, and Governance \(ESG\) Drive Financial Performance of Microfinance Institutions? A Cross-Country Panel Analysis.](#)” *Master’s Dissertation*, School of Graduate Studies, **INCEIF University**, Malaysia. (**Winner of the High Distinction: 81%**)
Supervisors: (1) Associate Professor Adam Ng (Finance) and **(2)** Dr. M. Ashraf Mobin (Econometrics)

Conference Papers & Presentations (Selected)

- Seminar’s Presentation **Tanin, T. I.** (2021). “Does oil volatility predict the volatility of Islamic banks?” *Finance Research Forum*, School of Business, Monash University,” *March 18, 2021*.
- Conference Paper **Tanin, T. I.**, Mobin, M. A., Ng, A. & Dewandaru, G. (2017). “[How does microfinance prosper? An analysis of ESG context.](#)” *8th RMUTP International Conference*, Jun 22–23, 2017, Bangkok, Thailand.
- Conference Paper Shakil, M. H., **Tanin, T. I.**, Abdul-Malik, et al. (2016). “[Issues and challenges in hedging: An Islamic perspective.](#)” *3rd International Muamalat & Entrepreneurship Conference*, Sep 28–29, 2016, Putrajaya, Malaysia. (**Winner of the Best Paper: Bronze Medal**)

Journal Referee

- Mar 2021 – Present *Journal of Corporate Finance* [Ad Hoc] (ABDC: **A*** | SJR: **Q1**); *International Review of Financial Analysis* (ABDC: **A** | SJR: **Q1**); *Annals of Operations Research* (ABDC: **A** | SJR: **Q1**); *Finance Research Letters* (ABDC: **A** | SJR: **Q1**); *Resources Policy* (ABDC: **B** | SJR: **Q1**); *International Journal of Islamic and Middle Eastern Finance and Management* (ABDC: **B** | SJR: **Q1**); *Eurasian Business Review* (ABDC: **C** | SJR: **Q1**).

Research Collaborations

- Jan 2018 – Present **(1)** Monash University, Australia; **(2)** University of Alberta, Canada; **(3)** King Fahd University of Petroleum and Minerals, KSA; **(4)** RMIT University, Australia; **(5)** La Trobe University, Australia; **(6)** Drexel University, USA; **(7)** Beijing Institute of Technology, China; **(8)** Massey University, New Zealand; **(9)** University of New Orleans, USA; **(10)** Canterbury Christ Church University, UK; **(11)** INCEIF University, Malaysia; and **(12)** Gulf University, Bahrain.

Industry Experience

- Research Analyst
 - Converted collected data on products and services and related findings into graphs, tables, and reports
 - Made precise recommendations followed by in-depth analyses of the data and information collected
- Finance Manager & Others
 - Led a team to effectively reduce outstanding sums and slash overhead and administrative costs
 - Managed all operations for four sub-companies and established and maintained operational controls
 - Prepared financial statements, payroll, and provident fund reports, enhancing operations management
 - Designed policies and sold advertisement strategies to potential advertisers while boosting revenue
 - Prepared and maintained bills, vouchers, and files and created financial reports for training purposes

Research Consultancy and Assistance (Paid)

- | | |
|---------------------|---|
| Research Consultant | <ul style="list-style-type: none">▪ Social Financing: A Shariah-compliant Model (Soyan Financial Consultancy, Kenya)▪ Mission Drift and the Outreach-financial Performance Trade-offs of Microfinance Institutions |
| Research Assistant | <ul style="list-style-type: none">▪ Islamic Microfinance, Micro-enterprises, and Financial Inclusion▪ Ethical Issues on the Financing Practices of Some Islamic Banks for Low-and-medium Income Groups▪ Islamic Microfinance: Toward Developing Micro-enterprises and Financial Inclusion |

Awards & Scholarships

Dec 2018 – Apr 2022	Monash Research Merit Scholarship (PhD)	Monash University
Jun 2017 – Jun 2017	Full Funding for 8th RMUTP Intl. Conference, Thailand	INCEIF University
Sep 2016 – Sep 2016	Best Paper Award– Bronze Medal (as a 2nd author)	3rd Intl. Muamalat & Entrepreneur. Conf., Malaysia
Sep 2015 – Aug 2017	INCEIF Full/President’s Scholarship & Top-up (MSc)	INCEIF University
Jun 2009 – Jun 2010	IIUC MBA Entrance Scholarship (Admission Fee)	International Islamic University Chittagong (IIUC)
May 2007 – Jan 2009	Academic Excellence Awards– 3 Times (BBA)	International Islamic University Chittagong
Mar 2005 – Jun 2009	IIUC Merit Scholarship (BBA)	International Islamic University Chittagong